



Office of
Environment
& Heritage

DOC18/400904-1
MP 08_0182 MOD 1

Ms Melanie Hollis
Senior Planning Officer
Resource Assessments, Planning Services
Department of Planning & Environment
melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Melanie

Ashton South East Open Cut – MOD 1 (MP 08_0182 MOD 1)

I refer to your e-mail dated 18 June 2018 in which the Department of Planning and Environment (DP&E) asked the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) to provide comment on proposed changes to the consent for the Modification 1 (MOD 1) of the Ashton South East Open Cut project (MP 08_0182 MOD 1).

OEH is satisfied with the proposed changes, which are in line with OEH's previous recommendations for this Modification.

If you require any further information regarding this matter, please contact Robert Gibson, Regional Biodiversity Conservation Officer, on 4927 3154.

Yours sincerely

STEVEN COX
Senior Team Leader Planning
Hunter Central Coast Branch
Regional Operations Division

25 June 2018

Contact officer: ROBERT GIBSON
02 4927 3154